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MEMORANDUM o

TO: June Kail, Director, Purchasing %

FROM: Dale Joiner, on behalf of Bill Nimmons, Director, Technology and
Information Services

Re: Award Recommendation:
RFP 297-2012 Autodialer-Emergency Notification System

The Evaluation Committee met on May 25, 2011 to evaluate RFP No. 297-2012, Autodialer Emergency
Notification System. There were eight companies who submitted proposals: ADT Security, EduLink Systems,
Emergency Communications Network, One Call Now, Parent Link, School Messenger, and TeleParent.

Each proposal was given thoughtful and careful consideration and was evaluated as per the criterion set
forth in the RFP specifications. It is the recommendation of the committee to award this RFP to Parent Link.
The committee consensus reviewed Parent Link as having the ability to consolidate calls, interact with

Facebook and Twitter, years of experience in the industry which includes multiple school board contracts in
Florida, and a cost proposal well within the budget parameters of this project.

if you have any questions concerning this recommendation, please contact me at 487-7379.

Dal iner

& [

Technology and Information Services
520 South Appleyard Drive Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2998 Phone (850) 487-7530
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“Leon County Schools does not discriminate against any person on the basis of gender,
wiarical staiis, sexual orientutioi, race, reliyion, naional wiyin, age, vi disabilicy.”
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